Contact

970-393-3387 (Mobile) mikerlaw@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/michaelrlaw (LinkedIn)

gritbrokerage.com (Company) premiumimpact.com (Company) venturetent.com (Company)

Top Skills

Entrepreneurship
Online Advertising
Domain Registration

Michael R. Law

Domain Broker • Digital Asset Investor • Online Marketing & Branding

Englewood, Colorado

Summary

I'm passionate about sales, branding and communication online. Specializing in .COM domain names. I've spent over 15 years learning the Internet landscape and have helped connect countless businesses, organizations and individuals to the perfect URL.

Experience

Grit Brokerage Domain Broker August 2019 - Present USA

Venture Tent Limited (PremiumImpact.com)
Digital Asset Manager
April 2015 - Present
Greenwood Village, CO

QE Investment Planners

Domain Broker

August 2018 - August 2019 (1 year 1 month)

Auto Source LLC
Sales and Finance
August 2015 - February 2017 (1 year 7 months)
1438 S. Cherokee St. Denver CO 80223

NameTalent.com
Founder, Blogger & Domain Industry News Writer
January 2007 - July 2016 (9 years 7 months)

Colorado Auto Finders
Procurement, Sales and Finance
October 2011 - January 2015 (3 years 4 months)

Denver

Inventory acquisition, sales and finance.

Rocky Mountain Domain Conference Founder/Organizer February 2011 - October 2013 (2 years 9 months) Greater Denver Area

Organize and orchestrate domain industry events in Denver, Colorado. Past events include 2011 February Conference, 2012 Summer Meetup @ Chloe, 2013 Fall Meetup @ Katie Mullens.

Rasta Pasta Restaurant
General Manager, Trainer
August 2001 - October 2005 (4 years 3 months)

Education

Colorado State University none, Culture · (1999 - 2002)